RECEIVED
6 DEC 1%
IDEX SECTION, LIBRARY

UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP COUNGIL

OFFICIAL RECORDS

ELEVENTH SPECIAL SESSION

10 APRIL 1961

NEW YORK

(70p.)



INTRODUCTGORY NOTE

The Official Records of the Trusteeship Council consist of records of meet-
ings, annexes to those records and supplements, The records of meetings in~
clude corrections requested by delegations and such editorial modifications as
were considered necessary,

* *

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters com-
bined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United
Nations document,



CONTENTS

Page
Listofdelegations , ... viusesceeesasansoacacascsosncansss v
Officers of the Trusteeship Council et easessesseccnsssescsnsas v
T A

ChecklisfofdoCUmenfS 465 008060000600 00060000000000s0ssss0s0 vi

Summary records of meetings

1135th meeting
Monday, 10 April 1961, at 3.20 p.m.

Opening of the S€S510N . e s e e s s s s o e osssecavssscasanssscacs 1

Adoptionoftheagenda.c.-................-.-....;...... 1

The future of the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under United King=-
dom administration: report of the United Nations Plebiscite Com~
missioner for the Cameroons under United Kingdom Administration
on the plebiscites in the southern and northern parts of the Territory

Date of the twenty=-seventh session of the Trusteeship Council 4+« o444

Closure of the SeSSiON.e s s e s as s vavocasesscasscsssncsansascs

iii



LIST OF DELEGATIONS

Members of the Council

AUSTRALIA
Representative
Mr. J. A. Forsythe, First Secretary, Permanent
Mission
BELGIUM
Representative

Mr. Alfred Claeys Bofiiaert, Governor of Province

BOLIVIA

Representative
H.E. Mr, Carlos Salamanca, Ambassador Extra=-
ordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Mission

BURMA

Representative
U Tin Maung, Deputy Permanent Representative to
the United Nations

Alternate Representative
U Pyo Nyein, Parliamentary Secretary, Foreign
Office

CHINA

Representative
Mr. Chiping H. C. Kiang, Minister Plenipotentiary,
Permanent Mission

Adviser
Mr. Wei~liang Yin, First Secretary, Trusteeship
Council Affairs, Permanent Mission

FRANCE

Representative
Mr. Jacques Koscziusko=Morizet, Maftre des re-
quétes au Conseil d'Etat

Alternate Representatives
Mr. Michel de Camaret, Counsellor, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Permanent Mission
Mr. René Doise, Administrator, Ministry of Over-
seas France

INDIA

Representative
H.E. Mr, C. 8. Jha, Ambassador Extraordinary and
Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the
United Nations

Adviser

Mr. M. Rasgotra, First Secretary, Permanent
Mission

*

NEW ZEALAND

Representative
Mr. P. K. Edmonds, First Secretary, Permanent
Migsion

PARAGUAY

Representative
Mr. Miguel Solano Lépez, Minister Counsellor,
Alternate Representative to the United Nations

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

Representative
Mr. V. I. Oberemko, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative
Mr. V. A. Antonov, Second Secretary, Permanent
Mission

Advisers
Mr. L I Andreev, Third Secretary, Permanent
Mission
Mr. Y. E, Fotin, Permanent Mission

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Representative
H.E. Mr. Rafik Asha, Ambassador Extraordinary
and Plenipotentiary, Deputy Permanent Repre~
sentative to the United Nations

Adviser
Mr, Mostafa Abdel Wahab, First Secretary, Perma-
nent Mission

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND
NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative
Sir Andrew Cohen, K.C.M.G., K.C.V.O., O.B.E.,
Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative
Mr. G. K. Caston, First Secretary, Permanent
Mission

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative
Mr, Jonathan B. Bingham, Minister, Permanent
Mission

Advisers
Mr. R. Austin Acly, Office of Dependent Area
Affairs, Department of State
Mr, John George Bacon, Adviser,
Affairs, Permanent Mission

Trusteeship

*

OFFICERS OF THE TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL
Acting President: U Tin Maung (Burma)



Document No.

AGENDA
1. Adoption of the agenda.

2. The future of the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under United Kingdom
administration: report of the United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner for
the Cameroons under United Kingdom Administration on the plebiscites in

the southern and northern parts of the Territory.

CHECK LIST OF DOCUMENTS

Note. Listed below are all documents referred to during the eleventh special
session, The relevant agenda item is given only in the case of documents of that

session,

Title

T/1556, T/1556/Appendix Report of the United Nations Plebiscite Com=

and Add.1

T/1558

T/L.1008

T/L.1009

missioner for the Cameroons under United
Kingdom Administration: Plebiscites in the
southern and northern parts of the Territory
on 11 and 12 February 1961

Provisional agenda of the eleventh special ses—
sion of the Trusteeship Council

Bolivia and India: draft resolution

Draft special report of the Trusteeship Council

vi

Observations and
references

Also issued as A/4727. See
Official Records of the
General Assembly, Fif-
teenth Session, Annexes,
addendum fo agenda item
13

Adopted without change.
See page vi of the pres-
ent volume

Adopted without change.
See Official Records of
the Trusteeship Council,
Eleventh Special Session,

Supplement No. 1, resolu-
tion 2101 (S~XI)

For the text of this docu-
ment as amended by the
Trusteeship Council at
its 1135th meeting, see
Official Records of the
General Assembly, Fif=
teenth Session, Annexes,
agenda item 13, docu-
ment A/4726




UNITED NATIONS

1135tk meeting

<

{/Z) TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL Monday, 10 April 1961,
%gfl[ Eleventh Special Session T
2> OFFICIAL RECORDS NEW YORK
CONTENTS Pa opportunity to examine its report before the end of
€®  the fifteenth session. The report, which had been
Opening of the SESSION . « v v v v v e v v s v e 7 drawn up in pursuance of General Assembly resolu=
. tions 1350 (XIN), 1352 (XIV) and 1473 (XIV), gave
Adoption of theagenda . . . ... ........... 1 considerable information on the southernandnorthern
The future of the Trust Territory of the Came- parts of the Cameroons and all the pertinent facts
roons under United Kingdom administration: about the organization, conduct and results of the
report of the United Nations Plebiscite Com~- plebiscites, He thanked the Secretariat for its de~
missioner for the Cameroons under United voted, unbiased and competent assistance, which had

Kingdom Administration on the plebiscites in greatly contributed to the mission's success.
the southern and northern parts of the Terri- 4, Sir Andrew COHEN (United Kingdom) said that,
oLy i e e I  in view of the circumstances, he thought that the
Date of the twenty-seventh session of the Trus- Trusteeship Council should confine itself to trans-
teeShip Council, o o v v v oo o ee s . 2  Initting the United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner's
. report to the General Assembly, As the representa-
Closure of the session . . . ... ... .c.u.. 2  tive of the Administering Authority, he reserved the

Acting President: U TIN MAUNG (Burma).

Present:

The representatives of the following States: Aus=
tralia, Belgium, Bolivia, Burma, China, France, India,
New Zealand, Paraguay, Union of Soviet Socialist Re~
publics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of
America.

Opening of the session

1. The PRESIDENT declared the eleventh special
session of the Trusteeship Council open,

Adoption of the agenda
[Agenda item 1]

2. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to adopt the
provisional agenda (T/1558).

In the absence of objections, the provisional agenda
was adopted.

The future of the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under
United Kingdom administration: report of the United
Nations Plebiscite Commissioner for the Cameroons under
United Kingdom Administration on the plebiscites in the
southern and northem parts of the Territory (T/1556,
T/1556/ Appendix and Add.1; T/L.1008)

[Agenda item 2]

At the invitation of the President, Mr, Abdoh, United
Nations Plebiscite Commissioner for the Cameroons
under United Kingdom Administration, took a place
at the Council table.

3. Mr. ABDOH (United Nations Plebiscite Commig-
sioner), presenting his report (T/1556, T/1556/
Appendix and Add.1l), said that he was aware of the
Council's desire to finish its work as soon as poS=
sible in order to give the General Assembly ample

right to revert to the substance of the question in
detail when it was discussed in the Fourth Committee,

5. Mr, SALAMANCA (Bolivia), presenting the joint
draft resolution of Bolivia and India (T/L.1008), said
that the sponsors had reproduced the terms of Trus-
teeship Council resolution 2007 (S=X) adopted on
2 December 1959, The joint draft resolution took no
position on the plebiscites or on the manner in which
they had been conducted, and it did not express any
opinion on the report of the United Nations Plebiscite
Commissioner, which would be examined by the
Fourth Committee. It did, however, express to the
United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner, whose great
experience and exceptional ability the Trusteeship
Council had had many opportunities to admire, warm
appreciation of the way in which he had carried oat
the delicate mission entrusted to him by the General
Assembly.

6. Mr, KOSCZIUSKO~MORIZET (France) supported
the draft resolution. The exceptional procedure which
the Trusteeship Council was following in the present
instance was due to the little time available to the
General Assembly and the impatience with whicheach
of the interested parties awaited the Assembly's deci~
sions; it should not, however, constitute a precedent.
It was fitting that the draft resolution should express
the Council’s warm appreciation to the United Nations
Plebiscite Commissioner, who had done a great deal
of work and shown great conscientiousness in the dis~
charge of a difficult task. That did not mean, how=
ever, that he accepted the substance of the report or
the results of the plebiscites, especially in the North~
ern Cameroons., On the contrary, he found that the
Commissioner's report afforded sufficient ground for
requesting, when the question came before the Fourth
Committee, that the plebiscite in that part of the
Territory should be declared invalid.

7. Mr, OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub~
lics) agreed that the substance of the Commissioner's
report should be examined not by the Trusteeship
Council but by the General Assembly, which was the
appropriate body to study it in detail and take deci~

T/SR.1135



2 Trusteeship Council - Eleventh Special Session

sions on it. He associated himself with the Bolivian
representative and agreed with him that in taking
note of the Commissioner's report the Council would
not be prejudging the question as far as substance
was concerned,

8. Mr. ASHA (United Arab Republic), Mr., SOLANO
LOPEZ (Paraguay), Mr. KIANG (China) and Mr,
BINGHAM (United States of America) shared that
view and associated themselves with the expressions
of appreciation addressed to the Commissioner,

The draft resolution (T/L,1008) was adopted.

9. The PRESIDENT suggested that, in order to save
time, the Council should proceed to adopt its draft
report (T/L.1009). The report would be supplemented
in order to take account of the views expressed during
the discussion and in particular to take note of the
reservation stated by the French representative,

10. After an exchange of views between Mr, KOS-
CZIUSKO~MORIZET (France), Sir Andrew COHEN
(United Kingdom), Mr. JHA (India), Mr. SALAMANCA
(Bolivia), Mr. KIANG (China) and Mr. BINGHAM
(United States of America), the PRESIDENT suggested
that the words "was considered by the Trusteeship
Council" in paragraph 6 of the report should be re-
placed by the words "was presented by the United
Nations Plebiscite Commissioner to the Trusteeship
Council®”, and that, as suggested by the Indian repre=-
sentative, a sentence should be added, indicating the
reservations made by several delegations, inparticu-
lar the French delegation.

It was so decided.

Date of the twenty-seventh session

of the Trusteeship Council

11. Mr. PROTITCH (Under-Secretary for Trustee-
ship and Information from Non-Self~Governing Terri-

tories) proposed that the opening date of the twenty-
seventh session of the Trusteeship Council should be
Thursday, 1 June 1961.

12. Mr. KOSCZIUSKO~-MORIZET (France) said that
he understood that the agenda of the session would be
quite heavy. He therefore wondered whether it would
not be advisable to advance the opening date to
25 May, for example,

13. Mr. PROTITCH (Under~Secretary for Trustee-
ship and Information from Non~-Self~Governing Terri=
tories) recalled the provisions of rule 1 of the
Council's rules of procedure, A further reason for
not advancing the Council's opening date was the fact
that the session of the Committee on Information
from Non~Self=Governing Territories was due toopen
barely four days after the end of the General Assem~
bly's session and some delegations were short of
staff.

14, Mr. FORSYTHE ({(Australia) said that his dele-
gation would prefer the session of the Council'to open
on 1 June, in view of the pressure of work on dele~
gations and the need to study the annual reports.

15, Mr. KOSCZIUSKO-MORIZET (France) said that
he would not press his suggestion.

16. The PRESIDENT set 1 June 1961 as the opening
date for the twenty-seventh session of the Council.

Closure of the session

17. The PRESIDENT declared the eleventh special
session of the Trusteeship Council closed.

The meeting rose at 3.55 p.m.

Litho in U.N.

20828—Naovember 1961~2,275





